



ZANONE|CONSULTING|LLC

1436 Second Street #176, Napa, CA 94559
Tel (510) 719-0154 Fax (510) 231-5304 Web Site: <http://www.zanone-consulting.com>

RESUME FOR DANA ZANONE

ZANONE CONSULTING LLC

Zanone Consulting LLC is a Single Member LLC organized in the State of California and located in Napa California. The purpose of this business is to provide Environmental and Project Management Services to operating manufacturing sites, waste generators, construction sites and sites requiring remediation. Areas of experience and expertise include:

- Project Management and Contracts Administration for Site Remediation
- Hazardous Materials management (site business plan and inventory, material packaging and transportation)
- Hazardous Waste management (Waste Handler Training Program Development and Training, Site audits, Emergency Preparedness, assistance with material packaging requirements, TSD waste site assistance, waste transportation, empty container management, on-site training and reporting)
- Air Emissions Permitting, Monitoring and Reporting (SCAQMD, BAAQMD and ODEQ)
- Wastewater Discharge Permitting, Monitoring and Reporting
- Stormwater Permitting, Monitoring, Reporting and Best Management Practices
- Department of Transportation - HazMat Employee Training - UN Packaging

EMPLOYMENT

Kaiser Steel Corporation
Steel Manufacturing - Fontana CA

Management Intern	June 1969
Junior Industrial Engineer	June 1970
Industrial Engineer	April 1973
Senior Industrial Engineer	May 1978
Project Justification Coordinator	November 1979

Kaiser Steel Corporation
Fabrication, Spiral Weld Pipe and Offshore and Construction Division - Fontana, Napa and Vallejo CA

Senior Cost Analyst	February 1982
Division Accountant	December 1983
Manager Operations Accounting	June 1985
Contract Consultant	December 1986

IMACC Corporation - Myers Container Corporation and Container Management Services LLC
Portland, City of Industry and East Bay Sites

Environmental Manager	November 1989 - October 2007
Quality Manager	September 1999 - October 2007
UN Test Lab Manager	January 2001 - October 2007
Respondent Project Coordinator	March 1992 - Current (see projects list below)
Contract Consultant	November 2007 - Current



1436 Second Street #176, Napa, CA 94559
Tel (510) 719-0154 Fax (510) 231-5304 Web Site: <http://www.zanone-consulting.com>

Myers Container LLC and Container Management Services LLC

Contract Consultant

November 2007 - Current

EDUCATION

California State College Long Beach

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration
Major in Production Management - June 1970

ENVIRONMENTAL, HEALTH AND SAFETY TRAINING

University of California Berkeley - University Extension

Certificate in Hazardous Materials Management - May 1991
Certificate in Environmental, Health and Safety Auditing - December 1995

Health and Safety Procedures for Hazardous Waste Site Personnel - 40 Hours - March 1994
UC Davis Refreshers - 1995, 1996, 1997, 2000, 2001, 2002 and 2004
Network Environmental Systems Refresher - 1998 and 1999

University of California Davis - University Extension

Hazardous Materials Transportation - 49 CFR - 16 Hours Training - 2005
Hazardous Waste Generator Training - Title 22 - 2004, 2007

U.S. Department of Transportation

DOT - Hazardous Materials Basic Awareness Course - 2002
Multi Modal Hazardous Materials Transportation Training Seminars - 2002

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Hazardous Waste Basics and Managing Common Wastes - 2004

Philip Services Corporation

Land Disposal Restrictions (LDR) and SubPart CC - 1997

Keith Walsh and Associates, Inc.

Hazardous Waste Driver Training - 1998
Hazardous Waste Site Operations Training - 1990

Merritt College - Hazardous Materials Program

Hazardous Waste Management Training - 1992



1436 Second Street #176, Napa, CA 94559
Tel (510) 719-0154 Fax (510) 231-5304 Web Site: <http://www.zanone-consulting.com>

E.T. Technologies, Inc.

Hazardous Materials Technician 29 CFR 1910.120 (q)(6)(iii) - 1992
Hazardous Materials Technician 29 CFR 1910.120 (q)(6)(iii) - 1993

Association of Bay Area Governments

Introduction to Using On line Hazardous Materials Databases and Bulletin Board Systems - 1991

Myers Container Corporation

DOT 49 CFR - HazMat Employee Training
General Awareness and Function Specific Training - 1989
Understanding HM-181 for Steel Drums - 1993
Drum School 2000 - HM-181 Refresher Training - 2000

As Trainer - RCRA, DOT and Air Emissions

LEAN MANUFACTURING TRAINING

Lean Manufacturing Boot Camp - TCA - 4 Days - February 2005
Setup Reduction - Train the Trainer Kaizen Event - TCA - July 2005
Principals of Lean Manufacturing - OMEP - November 2006
Lean Office Kaizen - TCA - November 2006
Safety and Ergonomics Kaizen Event - TCA - June 2007

QUALITY SYSTEMS TRAINING

ISO 9000 Internal Auditor Training - AQS, Inc. - 1998
ISO 9001:2000 Internal Auditor Training - ISO Accel - 16 Hours - 2002

SITE CLEAN UP, SOURCE CONTROL AND ASSESSMENT PROJECTS LIST PARTICIPATED AS PROJECT COORDINATOR AND CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

- DTSC - 1992 Designated Project Coordinator - Oakland and Emeryville Sites
- DTSC - 2001 Emeryville Reconditioning - Remedial Action Certificate
- DTSC - 2004 Oakland Reconditioning Remedial Action Certificate
- ODEQ - 2002 Marx Street Health and Ecological Risk Screening
- ODEQ - 2004 Marx Street Source Control Activities
- ODEQ - 2007 St Helens Agreement Stormwater Assessment and Source Control
- ODEQ - 2007 St Helens Voluntary CU Program
- ODEQ - 2008 St Helens Stormwater Assessment Workplan
- RWQCB - 2007 San Pablo Well and UST Tank Closure

Details are available upon request.



1436 Second Street #176, Napa, CA 94559
Tel (510) 719-0154 Fax (510) 231-5304 Web Site: <http://www.zanone-consulting.com>

REFERENCES

John Cutt	CEO	IMACC Corporation	510 715-4932
Peter Cutt	President	IMACC Corporation	706 463-3030
Kyle Stavig	CEO	Myers Container LLC	503 209-4064
Jim Bise	Director of Marketing	Myers Container LLC	510 772-1675
Mohammad Bazargani	Principal	Strategic Engineering & Science, Inc	510 451-1761
Brad Warner	Personal		707 226-1041 or 480-4877
Doug Koford	Personal		707 299-8507 or 253-8128
Steve Orndorf	Personal		707 256-9129
Steve Reinbolt	Personal		707 815-7724



If you have any questions please contact me by e-mail or by phone.

Dana Zanone
Project Manager

ZANONE CONSULTING LLC
1436 Second Street # 176
Napa, CA 94559

Field Office
900 Brookside Drive
Richmond, CA 94801

Phone: 510 / 719-0154 (24/7)
Fax: 510 / 231-5304 (Field Office)
Fax: 707 / 257-3815 (Home Office - Please Call 24/7 Phone First)